This material is part of a collection that documents the harassment, discrimination, and retaliation
perpetrated against Alaska's women research scientists by their supervisor, with full knowledge (and

arguably, "tacit approval”) of their federal employer, the USDA Agricultural Research Service (ARS)
Subject: FW: Alaska CARE Team
From: "Bower, Cindy" <Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov>
Date: Fri, 23 May 2008 19:46:38 -0600
To: <bower@sfos.uaf.edu>

From: Contento, Janis

Sent: Fri 5/23/2008 6:57 PM

To: Armstrong, Raquel; Bechtel, Peter (Bechtel@sfos.uaf.edu); Bower, Cindy; Brown, Kathy; Carr, Erin; Conn, Jeff;
DeBoer, Veronica; DeFoliart, Linda; Emmert, Susan; Fielding, Dennis; Hagerty, Aaron; Hall, Dan; Hietala, Katie;
Horrell, Jonathan; Kuhl, Joseph; Lillard, Stephen; Pantoja, Alberto; Philibert, Juli; Robertson, Nancy; Seefeldt, Steven;
Werdin-Pfisterer, Nan; Winton, Lori; Wu, Ted

Subject: Alaska CARE Team

Greetings,

The CARE Team would like you to evaluate their performance - the ones that interacted with them.

If you would like to do so, please submit your form to this office not later than May 30th.

Please place your comments in an envelope and I'll send them forward to Dave Carter.

Thanks,

jc

Janis Contento

Administrative Officer

USDA - Agricultural Research Service
Subarctic Agricultural Research Unit
360 O'Neill Bldg, UAF

Fairbanks, AK 99775

(907) 474-6516 (907) 474-6521 fax



Note New Email Address: janis.contento@ars.usda.gov

What goes into a man's mouth does not make him 'unclean’, but what comes out of his mouth, that is what makes him
'unclean'. (Matthew 15:11)
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Location Evaluation of CARE Team

Excellent

Good

Poor

N/A

Quality of Information and Services

Provided

Overall Performance of Team

onsite

Performance of Individual Team

Members:

Debbie Padgett, Team Leader

Lisa Robinson, Team Co-Leader

Sandy Dubois, Team Member

Barbara Godfrey, Team Member

JoAnne Gresens, Team Member

Pam Groth, Team Member

Jim McHugh, Team Member

Rhonda Mashburn, Team Member

Sharon Walburn, Team Member

Comments: (Required for any responses of ‘Poor’, encouraged for any responses of ‘Excellent’:

use back of page if required).




